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September 27, 2016

Via FedEx, Facsimile and Electronic Mail

City of Montebello

Montebello Police Department

Attn: Captain Brad Keller

1600 West Beverly Blvd.

Montebello, CA 90640

Facsimile: (323) 887-1317

Email: mgonzalez@cityofmontebello.com
mbergman(@cityofmontebello.com

RE: Term Extension of April 11, 2012 Exclusive Agreement

Dear Captain Keller,

This letter is to confirm the Parties’ agreement to extend the Term provided for in Section 2 of the April
11, 2012 Exclusive Amended and Restated Agreement between the City of Montebello and Redflex
Traffic Systems Inc., for Photo Red Light Enforcement Program (the “Original Agreement”) which
Original Agreement’s Term was extended on April 9, 2013, August 18, 2014, April 8, 2015 and on a
monthly or bi-monthly basis thereafter (collectively, the “Agreement”). Specifically, the Parties agree
that the Term shall be extended for approximately two (2) months to commence retroactively on
September 16, 2016 and end on November 30, 2016.

Except as expressly modified in this letter, all provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect.

Please indicate the City’s acceptance of these terms by having the appropriate City Official sign below in
the space provided. Thank you.
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Cec: Mark Devich
Keith Underwood
Edward Tiedje




November 10, 2016

Via FedEx, IFacsimile and Electronic Mail

City of Montebello

Montebello Police Department

Attn: Captain Brad Keller

1600 West Beverly Blvd.

Montebello, CA 90640

Facsimile: (323) 887-1317

Email; mgonzalez@cityofmontebello.com
mbergman@cityofmontebello.com

RE: Term Extension of April 11, 2012 Exclusive Agreement
Dear Captain Keller,

This letter is to confirm the Parties’ agreement to extend the Term provided for in Section 2 of the April
11, 2012 Exclusive Amended and Restated Agreement between the City of Montebello and Redflex
Traffic Systems Inc. for Photo Red Light Enforcement Program (the “Original Agreement”) which
Original Agreement’s Term was extended on April 9, 2013, August 18, 2014, April 8, 2015 and on a
monthly or bi-monthly basis thereafter (collectively, the “Agreement”). Specifically, the Parties agree
that the Term shall be extended for two (2) months to commence on December 1, 2016 and end on
January 31, 2017.

Except as expressly modified in this letter, all provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect.

Please indicate the City’s acceptance of these terms by having the appropriate City Official sign below in
the space provided. Thank you,
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MAKING A SAFER WORLD,

January 10, 2017

Via FedEx, Facsimile and Electronic Mail

City of Montebello
Montebello Police Department
Attn: Captain Brad Keller
1600 West Beverly Blvd.
Montebello, CA 90640
Facsimile: (323) 887-1317

Email: mgonzalez@cityofmontebello.com
mbergman@cityofmontebello.com

RE: Term Extension of April 11, 2012 Exclusive Agreement

Dear Captain Keller,

This letter is to confirm the Parties’ agreement to extend the Term provided for in Section 2 of the April
11,2012 Exclusive Amended and Restated Agreement between the City of Montebello and Redflex Traffic
Systems Inc. for Photo Red Light Enforcement Program (the “Original Agreement”) which Original
Agreement’s Term was extended on April 9, 2013, August 18, 2014, April 8, 2015 and on a monthly or bi-
monthly basis thereafter (collectively, the “Agreement”). Specifically, the Parties agree that the Term shall
be extended for approximately two (2) months to commence on February 1, 2017 and end on March 3,
2017.

Except as expressly modified in this letter, all provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect. '

Please indicate the City’s acceptance of these terms by having the appropriate City Official sign below in
the space provided. Thank you.

Sincerely, Accepted
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